Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 11:27 AM

To: clara.li@fwd.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI request for accident involving SKC4916K and FS8074M on 11 October 2017

*** LKK REF - CC4/FWD17023494/Uea3

Dear Clara,
We refer to the above matter.

Meanwhile, Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 2:09 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-
D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: PRI request for accident involving SKC4916K and FS8074M on 11 October 2017

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement.

Attached is the repair estimate, TP GIA report. Our insured has yet to lodge accident report and we will forward you
a copy upon receipt.

Please create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
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From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan [mailto:erofia@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 8 December, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: PRI request for accident involving SKC4916K and FS8074M on 11 October 2017

Dear Sir
Attached necessary documents for your arrangement of pre-repair inspection for
Motorcycle no: FS8074M at

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62
Auto Bay @ kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact : 90696165 Mr Teo
Thank you

Regards

LeelLee Tan

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Tel: 67527740

Fax: 67528669

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



